

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 10:20 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul); Owens, Phil (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 613 Sherburne Avenue - asking for extension

1 month, so let's go to August 1 and prep a resolution to accomplish this.

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:40 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul); Owens, Phil (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 613 Sherburne Avenue - asking for extension

Marcia,

Glenda Olson is asking for extension on the exterior painting until July 31. Her contractor has not been able to paint due to the rain. Her deadline by you is July 1.



Mai Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator

City Council Offices
15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102
Direct: 651-266-8563
Appeals Line: 651-266-8585
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Most Livable
City in America

facebook

You Tube

twitter